Wiltshire Council

~—-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Northern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Council Chamber - Council Offices, Monkton Park, Chippenham
Date: Thursday 11 August 2011

Time: 10.30 am

Matter: Review of a Premises Licence in respect of The Black Horse

Public House, Chippenham

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Marie Gondlach, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 713597 or email
marie.gondlach@uwiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Desna Allen Clir Bill Douglas
CliIr Trevor Carbin




AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 1 - 8)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of personal or prejudicial interests or dispensations
granted by the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application - Review of a Premises Licence in respect of The
Black Horse Public House, 62 New Road, Chippenham (Pages 9 - 12)

To consider and determine an application for a Review of a Premises Licence in
respect of The Black Horse Public House, 62 New Road, Chippenham made by
Mr lan Keasey, a resident living in the vicinity of the premises.

5.1. Appendix 1 - Existing Premises Licence (Pages 13 - 18)

5.2 Appendix 2 - Application for a Review of the Premises Licence
(Pages 19 - 30)

5.3 Appendix 3 - Observations of Mrs Francis, Public Protection
Officer, Wiltshire Council (Pages 31 - 32)

5.4 Appendix 4 - Copies of Relevant Representations (Pages 33 - 40)

5.5 Appendix 5 - Location Map of the Premises and Surrounding Area
(Pages 41 -42)




Wiltshire Council

~——"—>. Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATIONS

Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee
and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and explain
the role of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of a
Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist or
represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review and
any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in respect of a
Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee for
the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external Lawyer
instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager) who is present
at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a Hearing
to take minutes.

Page 1



“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously made
available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible Authority or their
Representative or an Interested Party or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are present
at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give technical
advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing
Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as Responsible
Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or make
representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a Lawyer.

“Interested Party” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as an Interested
Party, and includes any person who is present to assist or make representations
on behalf of the Interested Party including a Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is one
of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there is a
fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness. This
will include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

Page 2



3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to
any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
an Interested Party/Parties;

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or an Interested Party/Parties.

3.3 ltis also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a
Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is tested
and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

3.4 Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having
regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the
Committee Lawyer.

The Hearing
4.1 The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing
where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or
representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in
its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing
and may:

a refuse to permit them to return;

b permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

c inthe event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person
may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in
writing any information which they would have given orally.

4.2 Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of
the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

4.3 Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than
their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall
consider whether to permit that request.

4.4 The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

Page 3



4.5 This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;

4.6 Where there is a multiple of Interested Parties who have attended the Hearing
to make the same representation then the Committee would normally require
that a spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on
behalf of all of those Interested Parties.

Presentation of Submissions
5.1 The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

5.2 In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by
the Licensing Authority.

5.3 Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will
in particular advise the Committee as to:

a the options available to it;
b the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Review Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally
present its submission which may include:

a presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have
been circulated with Agenda papers;

b confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

¢ calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested Party/Parties
will orally present their representations in turn which shall include:

a the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

b any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
an Interested Party/Parties would be happy to have the Application
granted subject to which would cause the representation to be
withdrawn.

The Premises Licence Holder and/or their representative will orally
present their representations which shall include;

a The response to the representations made by the Review Applicant,

a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested
Party/Parties; and

Page 4



b Whether they would be happy to accept any modifications to the
Licence as suggested by the Review Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested Party/Parties.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1 The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

6.2 The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
question any party following the completion of their submission.

6.3 The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities or an Interested Party/Parties to ask questions through
them of the other parties.

6.4 The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the
Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Documentation

7.1 No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of
the surrounding premises and any Interested Party’s premises. If any party is
granted permission to present supplementary papers at the Hearing they shall
provide at least 10 copies at the start of their submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1 The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure
and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the
Chairperson may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the
Committee Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

8.2 The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or
to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so
that they can be properly recorded.

8.3 The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Page 5



10

11

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend
or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the
Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.
Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it

shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and

the Interested Party/Parties to make a closing oral submission(s) and
secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s Representative an opportunity
to make an oral closing submission in support of the Application.

Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall

retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be

communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the

Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 6



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Review Hearing Procedure Summary

The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

The Chairperson invites the Sub-Committee Members, Council Officers, the Review
Applicant and/or their representative, any Responsible Authorities and/or Interested
Parties and the Premises Licence Holder and/or their representative to introduce
themselves.

The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure.

The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report and outlines the application.

The Review Applicant and/or their representative address the Sub-Committee to
present their case.

Questions to the Review Applicant by Members of the Sub-Committee, any Responsible
Authorities and/or Interested Parties and the Premises Licence Holder.

Responsible Authorities and/or Interested Parties who have made relevant
representations address the Sub-Committee.

Questions to any of the Responsible Authorities and/or Interested Parties by
Members of the Sub-Committee, the Review Applicant and the Premises Licence
Holder.

The Premises Licence Holder and/or their representative address the Sub-Committee to
present their case.

Questions to the Premises Licence Holder by Members of the Sub-Committee, any
Responsible Authorities and/or Interested Parties and the Review Applicant.

Summing up by the Responsible Authorities and/or Interested Parties who have made
relevant representations.

Summing up by the Premises Licence Holder.
Summing up by the Review Applicant.

The Sub-Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision.

Sub-Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that may
have been given to the Sub-Committee, and invites the parties present to make any
comments on that advice.

The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda ltem 5

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
NORTHERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

11™ AUGUST 2011

Application for Review of a Premises Licence; The Black Horse Public House,
62 New Road, Chippenham

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a Review of a Premises Licence in respect of
The Black Horse Public House made by Mr lan Keasey a resident living in the
vicinity of the premises.

2, Background Information

2.1 An application for the Review of The Black Horse Premises Licence has been
made by Mr lan Keasey. Following advertisement of the application 3 relevant
representations have also been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the review application and any representations received. In accordance with
Section 52 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

2.3 The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
ii) Public Safety;

iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:

i) To modify the conditions of the licence.

i) To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence.

iii) To remove the designated premises supervisor.

iv) To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months.
V) To revoke the licence.

vi) To determine that no steps are necessary.

Government Guidance issued under s.182 of the Licensing Act states that:
“Licensing Authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and

exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a
temporary period of up to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of

Page 9



2.5

2.6

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

the licence for up to three months could impact on the business holding the
licence financially and would only be expected to be pursued as a necessary
means of promoting the licensing objectives. So, for instance, a licence could
be suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder from allowing
the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again. However, it will
always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may result from
a licensing authority’s decision is necessary and proportionate to the
promotion of the licensing objectives”

The premise benefits from a Premises Licence issued under the Licensing Act
2003 since 24™ November 2005 and this is attached as Appendix 1.

Over the past two years the Environmental Protection Team has received
multiple complaints from residents living in the vicinity of the premises
regarding excessive noise from amplified music events in a marquee at the
premise over the Folk Festival Weekend.

Details of the Grounds for Review

The review of the licence has been requested on the grounds that the
premises have been conducted in such a manner as to prejudice the licensing
objectives. The grounds for review are:

¢ Noise nuisance caused by entertainment held outside at the rear of the
licensed premise.

The application for review is attached as Appendix 2.

During the consultation period Mrs C Francis, Public Protection Officer
(Pollution) Wiltshire Council, met with Mr Olsen the Premises Licence Holder
on site and her observations are attached as Appendix 3.

Consultation and Representations

The review process requires a public notice to be posted on the premises for a
period of 28 days together with a copy of the notice posted at the offices of
Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham. During the consultation period
2 relevant representations have been received from residents living in the
vicinity of the premises, and 1 from a local divisional member.

e Mrs Northam Evans 15 St Mary’s Place, Chippenham
e Mr A Coombs 7 St Mary’s Place, Chippenham
e Councillor C Caswill Local Divisional Member

The relevant representations are attached as Appendix 4.

The Sub Committee can take into account documentary or other information
presented at the hearing with the consent of all other parties.

Page 10



4.3

5.1

6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

The following suggestions have been made by the parties making a
representation on how to address the concerns raised.

Limit the number of events taking place outside.

Limit the type of music played.

Remove the use of the outside area from the licence for regulated
entertainment.

Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Premises Licence Holder, the party that applied for
the review and any Responsible Authority or Interested Parties who have
made representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub
Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be lodged with the
Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the decision.

The decision of the Licensing Sub Committee does not take effect until the
end of the period for appealing against that decision.In the event of an appeal
being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing Sub Committee does not
take effect until any appeal is heard and finally determined.

The Premises Licence Holder and all Interested Parties have been informed of
the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to attend and be
represented.

Report Author: Linda Holland
Senior Licensing Officer North and West
linda.holland@wiltshire.gov.uk Tel: 01249 706410

Date of report: 28" July 2011

Page 11



Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

1
2
3

Current Premises Licence

Application for a Review by Mr | Keasey

Observations of Mrs C Francis, Public Protection Officer, Wiltshire
Council

Copies of Relevant Representations

Location plan of the premises and surrounding area

Page 12



APPENDIX A

LICENSING ACT 2003

PREMISES LICENCE

Agenda ltem 5a

Py

| PREMISES LICENCE NUMBER: LN/003024 NL

Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

The Black Horse
62 New Road

Post Town

Chippenham

| Post Code

SN15 1ER

Telephone Number

01249 650111

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence

Films (Indoors)

Indoor Sporting Events

Live Music (Indoors)

Recorded Music (Indoors)

Performances of Dance (Indoors)

Anything of a similar description to that falling
within Live Music, Recorded Music,
Performances of Dance (Indoors)

Provide Facilities for Making Music (both
indoars and outdoors)

Provide Facilities for Dancing (Indoors)

Provision of Late Night Refreshment {Indoors)

Supply of Alcohol - for consumption both on
and off the premises

The time the licence authorises the carrying out of
licensable activities

a.

Sunday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday

Sunday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday

Sunday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday

Sunday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday

Sunday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday

Sunday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Sunday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday

Sunday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday

Sunday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday

Sunday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday

10.00 hrs to 01.45 hrs
10.00 hrs to 02.45 hrs

10.00 hrs to 01.45 hrs
10.00 hrs to 02.45 hrs

10.00 hrs to 01.45 hrs
10.00 hrs to 02.45 hrs

10.00 hrs to 01.45 hrs
10.00 hrs to 02.45 hrs

10.00 hrs to 01.45 hrs
10.00 hrs to 02.45 hrs

10.00 hrs to 01.45 hrs
10.00 hrs to 02.45 hrs
10.00 hrs to 01.45 hrs
10,00 hrs to 02.45 hrs

10.00 hrs to 01.45 hrs
10.00 hrs to 02.45 hrs

23.00 hrs t0 02.30 hrs
23.00 hrs to 03.30 hrs

10.00 hrs to 02.00 hrs
10.00 hrs to 03.00 hrs

Non Standard Timings

Sale of alcohol:

17" December to 30™ December and 2™ January to 7" January - 10.00 hrs to 03.00 hrs

From 10.00 hrs on 31* December, through to 02.00 hrs on 2" January inclusive

Bank Holiday Weekends: 10.00 hrs to 03.00 hrs on Sunday and Monday

On any occasion where the hours for sale of alcohol are not standard timings, Regulated Entertainment
is to cease 15 minutes before, and Late Night Refreshment is the cease 30 minutes after, the last time

for sale of alcohol.

Page 13




*  On the occasion of televised major national or international sporting events, the hours for the sale of
alcohol shall commence at 05.00 hours.

o Live Music, Recorded Music, the Provision of Facilities for Dancing and anything similar, the
Performance of Dance and anything Similar to that falling within Making Music or Dancing and the
Provision of Facilities for Making Music:

\ v 4

- Friday to Monday inclusive of Spring Bank Holiday and August Bank Holiday -10.00 hrs to 00.30 hrs
in;the beer garden and car park (Including in a marquee).

The opening hours of the premises

Sunday to Wednesday 09.00 hrs to 02.30 hrs
Thursday to Saturday 09.00 hrs to 03.30 hrs

Name, (registered) address of holders of Premises Licence

Jeffrey Charles Olsen Jeffrey John Imeson Olsen

Glebe Farm House 8 Collen C w2 et @:A-Q
104a Warminster Road Chippenham y

Chitterne Itshire PP lany
Wiltshire SN153HW VTS

BA12 OLH

Name of Designated Premises Supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Jeffrey John Imeson Olsen

Personal Licence Number:  LN/002640 NL | Licensing Authority: North Wiltshire District Council

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

Yes - The provisions of Section 145 of the Licensing Act 2003 apply

Licence Commencement Date ’k‘(M
nvironmental Health Team Leader
24" November 2005 (the Officer appointed for this purpose)

b Do

Environmental Health Team Leader
10™ October 2006 (the Officer appointed for this purpose)

Current Licence Date

Environmental Health Licensing Section of North Wiltshire District Council, Community and Environment,
Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Tel. 01249 706565  www.northwilts.gov.uk

Page 14




ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS
Door Supervision

Where this Premises Licence includes a condition that one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, those
individuals who are present to guard against a, b or ¢ must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority:

a.  Unauthorised access or occupation (eg through door supervision)
b. Outbreaks of disorder

¢.  Damage

Supply of Alcohol

Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence:

a. At atime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of it
b. Ata time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended”

Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a Personal Licence.

Exhibition of Films

Where this Licence authorises the exhibition of films:

The admisslon of children under the age of 18 to film exhibitions permitted under the terms of this licence shall be restricted in accordance with
any recommendations made:

a. By the British Board of Film Classification (BBFC,) where the film has been classified by that Board

b. By the Licensing Authority where no classification certificate has been granted by the BBFC or, where the Licensing Authority has notified
the licence holder that section 20 (3) (b) (74 (3) (b) for clubs) of the Licensing Act 2003 applies to the film.

ANNEX 2A - CONVERTED CONDITIONS

Public Entertainment Licence

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

. Avoiding Noise Nuisance to Neighbours

{a) Noise generated on the premises shall be kept at such @ level at the boundary of any occupied property that it shall not be a nuisance
to the occupier of that property.

(b) The Premises Licence holder or the Designated Premises Supervisor shall carry out observations from time to time between 23.00
hrs and closing lime in the vicinity of the nearby properties to establish whether there is a noise breakout from the premises. when
the venue is let to a second party, then the Premises Licence holder or Designated Premises Supervisar shall ensure the second
party enforces this provision.

(¢) The Licensee shall take all necessary steps to prevent persons in the neighbourhood being unreasonably disturbed by noise made by
persons waiting to enter and when leaving the premises.
PUBLIC SAFETY

. Supplies of Free Drinking Water

When dancing takes place after 2300 hours in any premises, the Licensee shall ensure that there is an adequately signed free
potable water supply within at least one area of the premises, excluding the kilchen, and that free drinking vessels are available
when necessary.

° Maximum Numbers

(a) Overcrowding in such a manner as to endanger the safety of the public (even, if in the circumstances, this is less than the maximum
permitted number) shall not be permitted in any part of the premises. The maximum number of persons permitted on the premises as
stated in the licence is not to be exceeded at any time,

(b) The Licensee or authorised representative shall record and control at the time, the numbers of the persons on the premises. The
Licensee shall keep these records for 12 months. A suitable means of counting persons shall be provided, which must be acceptable
to the licensing authority.

. Safety Provisions
(a) Number of Exits

The premises shall be provided with an adequate number of exits to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority so piaced and
maintained as to afford the public ready and ample means of safe egress.

(b) Exit Signs

All such doors or openings approved by the Licensing Autherity shall be clearly indicated

Page 15



(c) Doorways

All doors leading from exits into passageways or to the outside of the premises shall be kept ¢lear of obstruction at all times. When
required by the Licensing Authority, doors shali be kept fastened in the open position by means of a padlock or other device. All
chains and padlocks used to secure doors must be removed and hung on a "Chain Board" provided before the public are allowed on
the premises.

(d) Fire Precautions

The fire fighting equipment and the means of escape in case of fire as detailed in Annex 4 shall be provided and maintained at all
times. -

(e) Doors to Allow Escape

All doors used for the purposes of exit must, if fastened during the time the public are in the building, be secured during such time only
by panic bolts and latches complying with BS 5725 Pan 1, or such fastenings as approved by the Licensing Authority. Doors fitted
with panic bolts shall have an appropriate PUSH BAR TO OPEN SIGN. Doors shall open in the direction of escape, except where
approved by the Fire Officer.

(f) Treads, Steps and Gangways

The edges including nosing of treads or steps and gangways on stairways shafl be made conspicuous by means of a light coloured or
reflective material. Where metal ar other fixed nosing are fitted to steps or treads, these shall be maintained in good condition and
free from any protrusions.

(9) Floor Coverings

Matting and other floor coverings shall be secured in such a manner as (o prevent them creasing and be maintained in a safe
condition. Mats shall be inset as to be flush with the floor, or provided with splayed fillets and secured in position.

(h) Provision for Disabled Persons

The premises shall be provided with suitable access facilities and means of escape for disabled persons wherever practically possible
at the discretion of the Licensing Authority. This discretion does not absolve the Licensee from complying with the provisions of the
Disabled Disabilities Act 1885.

(i) FEire Safety Signs
The premises shall be provided with such safety signs complying with current legislation, as required by the Fire Authority
() Contro! of Waste

No rubbish or waste paper shall be stored or allowed to accumuiate in any part of the building or in the immediate vicinity, unless a
suitable container is provided and positioned so as not to cause a safety hazard,

Safety/Emergency Lighting

(a) All premises regularly open to the public shall be fitted with safety lighting to @ minimum of one hour duration:
In the event of failure of the main lighting system the public should be instructed to leave the premises immediately if the safety
lighting is only of one hour duration. If the safety lighting is of a type which operates for a longer period then the enterfainment may
continue until there is one hour remaining of the safety lighting at which paint the entertainment shall be stopped and the public
insfructed to leave.

(b) The premises shall be fitted with illuminated exit signs which shall be either of the maintained or non-maintained type.

(c) The safety/emergency lighting shall be properly maintained in effective working ordez. Maintained or sustained lighting is to be
illuminated whenever the premises are in use.

(d) The licensee shall have in place a suitable system for dealing with contingencies or emergencies.

Log Book

A Jog book shall be provided in which to record details of all tests, i.e, fire-fighting equipment, safety/emergency lighting, fire drills, etc and
other details as required by the Licensing Authority and kept available for inspection at all times. The fogbook shall not be in loose-leaf
and shall have numbered pages. The person carrying out the test must recard his/her details in the loghook.

Fire Alarms
The fire alarm (where provided) shall be properly maintained in effective working order. Weekly tests, using different call points for each

test, shall be carried out. The results of such tests shall be recorded in the logbook. The person carrying out the test shall record his/her
details in the logbook.

Altendants/Stewards/Performances

(a) At alltimes when a function is in progress, there shall be an adequate number of attendants on duty to assist persons entering or
leaving premises. The number of attendants shall be: -
(i) Not less than 1 for every 250 or part of 250 persons present in the premises, or one steward per exit whichever is the highest
number. If the number of persons present on any floor or tier does not exceed 100, there shall be at least 1 attendant on duty on

that floor or tier.
(i)  Where the number of persons present on any fleor or tier exceeds 100, there shall be at least 2 attendants on that floor or

tier.

Page 16



(b) Fire Procedure
The licensee shall ensure that the person in charge, official attendants and himself are aware of the method of operating the fire

extinguishers and the action to be taken in the event of a fire including evacuation of the premises, the method of calling the Fire
Brigade and the location of the nearest available tetephone.

(d) Special Lighting Effects/ Smoke Magchines and Fog Generators

If special effects such as lasers, pyrotechnics, smoke machines, foam machines, strobe lighting effects and fog generétors are being
used at the premises the;

(i) the relevant current guidelines/legislation appertaining to the special effect shall be complied with.

(if) Warning notices shall be displayed prominently at entrances and within the premises.

(iti) The volume of smoke and/or fog shall be limited so that it does not seriously affect the means of escape or cbscure escape
route signs.

° Management

(a) Itis the personal responsibility of the Licensee to ensure that all conditions are complied with. The Licensee shall ensure that at all
times when the licence applies, there is a person nominated by him/her who will have control of the premises, and will ensure that all
licence conditions are adhered to.

{p) Ifthe premises are hired out, the Licensee shall draw to the attention of the hirer, all of the above items and make effective
arrangements to ensure that that are complied with.

¢ [n all parts of the building to which the public are admitted, 8 means of illumination shall be provided capable of illuminating those parts
clearly.

. Maximum schedule of numbers:
100 persons

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

. Obscene or Indecent Performances

The Licensee shall conduct the licensed premises in an orderly manner and shall not alfow perfarmances of an obscene or indecent
nature

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

¢« Where this Premises Licence permits the supply of alconol between 23.00 hours to 06.00 hours all one pint/half pint glasses in the
premises shall be made of toughened material.

¢ A CCTV system with recording or monitoring capability shall be installed to cover all floors of the premises used under the terms of the
Licence and shall also cover all entrances, exits and external areas immediately arcund entrances. Tapes shall be kept for 28 days and be
made readily available to any authorised Officer of the Council or Police Officer on duty

»  The CCTV system shall be maintained in full functioning order and used at all times when the premises are open.

The Licensee or authorised representative shall record and control at the time the numbers of persons in the premises. The Licensees shall

keep these records for 12 months. A suitable means of counting persons shall be provided. This may be mechanical, electrical or other
approved method.

ANNEX 2B - OPERATING SCHEDULE
PREVENTION PUBLIC NUISANCE

] Notices are to be prominently displayed at ali exits from the premises requesting that patrons respect the needs of people living in the area

and to leave the area quietly.

. Doer staff who are employed at the premises are to monitor patrons leaving the premises and, where necessary, remind them of the need
to disperse quietly.

. Live and recorded music will end 15 minutes before the end of hours for the safe of alcohol.

. The sale of alcohol shall not take place outdoors after 23.30 hrs, except on the Spring Bank Holiday weekend and the August Bank Hofiday
weekend, when the sale of alcohol shall cease at 00.30 hrs.

»  Regulated entertainment shall only take place outdoors an the Spring Bank Holiday weekend and the August Bank Holiday weekend, and
shall end at 00.30 hrs.

PUBLIC SAFETY

= Atany outdoor event all alcoholic and soft drinks must be served in piastic or toughened glasses.

= The maximum number of people on the licensed premises is not to exceed 700.

s Fire Fighting equipment, emergency lighting and means of escape in case of fire as detailed in the plan at Annex 4, shall be provided and
maintained at all times.

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

= Arecognised proof of age, which includes a photograph, is to be required for anyone who appears to be under the age of 18 and who
wishes to purchase or consume alcohol.,
»  Notices prohibiting the use of amusement with prizes and cigarette machines by children under the age of 16 are to be displayed

prominently in the vicinity of the machines. . _
»  Children under the age of 18 are permitted to be in the top bar/pool room if accompanied by a responsible adult until 21.00 hrs

Page 17



= Children under the age of 18 years shall not be permitted in the immediate area of the bar servery.
*  Notices shall be displayed inside the premises Identifying the areas where children are pennitted to be.

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

*  Staff will take all reasonable precautions to ensure that people entering the premises are not carrying illegal drugs.

* A minimum of one search of the premises is to be carried out each day when licensable activities are taking place for illegal drugs and drug
paraphernalia.

= Should any person be found in possession of illegal drugs they are to be asked to leave the premises.

*  No promotion of alcoholic drinks designed to encourage excassive consumption may take place.

*  Two door staff (SIA registered) will be employed on occasions when there is live or recorded music (which is defined as regulated
entertainment) provided after 21.00 hrs.

= The door staff will remain at the premises until the premises have ceased trading and the last guest has left the premises.

*  Regular searches by staff of all areas of the premises will be undertaken during trading hours to ensure that excessive drinking is not
taking place on the premises.

*  Any person found to be excessively drunk or viclent will be asked to leave the premises immediately.

*  Allinclusive nights or other irresponsible drinks promotions will not be permitted.

*  When the premises open at 05.00 hours on the occasion o televised major national or international sparting events, notice shall be
provided in wriling o the Police and Licensing Authority at least 14 days in advance of the occasion.

ANNEX 3 - HEARING
None
ANNEX 4 - PLANS

See Allached.

Page 18



 Apoenp,x ZMgenda ltem Sb

I 20 Appllcanon for the review of a premises licence or club
‘ elmlses ce',-rtlflcate under the Licensing Act 2003

§

jREADﬂ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

i

Before oompletlng this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
ff you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in biock capitals. I all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You mav wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

TanN KERASEY oo
(/nserf\name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description — o K -
A S YIRS

Me o Tami

EBEsTown TN A 9 | Post code (if known)

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)

F Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known

Part 2 - Applicant details
| am

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please compiete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b} a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

¢) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

[ DDD%

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

%

Page 19



3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) (]
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tigk
Mr Mrs  [J Miss [] Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
kense~/ T~
Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over J-

Current postal _ 7

address if E& S ™M ARy S @A@E
different from

premises

address

Post town [ - 1 Post Code | _ \
Lo e Pe N ua F‘lNﬁS 1=

Daytime contact telephone number ‘;—J

7

E-mail address 7 - ]
(optional) v |

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 20



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm

l]@\[ll]

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

gxcess;ve no(Se L.ﬁ Hﬁe lod.—e E’.-wcemu‘:m
and beyomd m:dn:ﬁbt’ &whzu'bi'n rési?cler\&S
op (N Na,r ‘s Place caused by “liv e

and fecorded music be‘hj pgr@:}.rmed

in the rear area aukside thh e Pf‘“imflsleg




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application |
(please read guidance note 2) f
|
|

ST Many's Place hes at right angles
to the Pr rises _‘c:u‘&d the nofs . lgés'ﬂj
enerjfj LA Loouw e -Fcrm; 1‘5 -I'mnn.@l ed -
between the buldings (0?5:1 Marys Place |
and tlf\O‘S(-:‘ para (telto it on St;a‘{a.on\"\‘a Ub
and opfect:.s_ all the dwell 3 Prom, |
the base C:P the hidl to EL\E@{;{)P,

The pn cties on S ‘s ! '
cither ok cd “angor wottrd o " O7%
Conservakion Zone and so ha-uel"m;&ed
OPPa(b""_‘“*lt to £ Sound \"f\su\ﬂfﬂ%lbv’\ Suc
@S deubl e«ﬁiq3‘nﬁ |

The streek has o mix @C) th e ver
old, childeren @ppre- and School a 3
c;wd wWork an adult s ald afpmkom"ljcfrwe
impacte d J elebriment aliuy b clt'sxmpted
5[_@_@‘0 . Resident s ?uiet thc" ment o?
theie homes it ‘be . f

o ‘ L’MPQSSQELQ @SPQC{&L@:

ey r\j tlhe \..)Qrma:’/l Jghk er MOr\&Z“ﬁ s, “”’
Ty e tt‘:l‘;bturbcamc ® OCCurs -pr-e o en &

and as & takes Piqc e outside (at..

the rear «:»F Lhoe premises) Hhere ere NG

berriers to l@ss@r’j or block the noise
especralin Prg:‘c»llerwah fe on bank "\'bf vdaie

MEQK G;s\(dlf v&heﬂ Ek& c.ci'h:‘s\':ur‘a ONC @ e

on Friday Sakturde - |
gk 3 “ ond 3 nda:} |

Page 22



Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before |

If yes please state the date of that application Day
Month
Year

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

Page 23



Page 24



Please gyyes
* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club

premises certificate, as appropriate
* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements [Z/

my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent

(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature
Date . - [ 5 A
Aol o \'}j:‘ A A
Capacity B Letloae-ed e g\.C} “ vL»\
ﬂ'ppu c AT a 5 GO (md roves
e eAS Loages 21 'é(u
Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for N &
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5) 13 o
7 n
@ T MARY 'S YA
Post town - Post Code . . i o
CiHi)E A M Sl ovaEnd
 Telephone number (if any) P
If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional) :

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.
Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about thig
application.

Page 25



Page 26



P
sealGQ o I § JAE TG

S
e ———

.-w nrwd A oSt I
44‘.. Asertd wide 116
nlrmzf

= i -
[—._1 Wﬂ;:,;ﬁmﬁ fuitsvurg S
(6] &wg\way A'a‘;rbfﬁ)mé

PBF#“;M} a;-w Jald

<ﬁ| m;mm,@m tosd e
q‘a ermnano b i and
m: &Wd;n.&(ﬁﬂm
L@ &mkﬁ/as.(‘aﬂ.&mt
Wofrce. e crlsviial o af deor:
R E5UAE — FECPELEDR e e
z%mm sy ——
[o] o

[ ¢
car park : pool room
E | Fge]

e I
@ | bar
k*\ W_ﬂ‘ A e Rw‘ﬁ-
female - IQ.Q..! s © Cepynghl

tallet 7 CD Brian Rumley 4 Co,

0 == © Chartered Surveyors
J 5, Branksome Orive
[] / & Winterbourne

. Bristol 6536 1LY
Tel, 03456 77810

:

Mr. J.C.0lsen

==y, B
B N
e service area i .
=i Crant
o

Job Title

BLACK HORSE P,
62 NEW ROAD
CHPPENHAM

. WILTSHIRE

bar ' SNT5 1ES

Grawing Tille

PREMISES AS EXISIINE

pavement s 13100 B
March 2005 [oroee o

[ GROUND FLOOR PLAN |

9

Page 27



Page 28



Wiltshire Council

~————c—-=x_ Where everybody matters

PUBLIC NOTICE

REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE
UNDER SECTION 51 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

An Application has been made to review the Premises Licence issued to The
Black Horse, 62 New Road, Chippenham SN15 1ER

The Review of the Licence has been requested by Mr | Keasey a local
resident living in the vicinity of the premise on the grounds that the premises
have been conducted in such a manner as to prejudice the Licensing
Objectives. The grounds for review are:

+ Noise nuisance caused by entertainment heid outside at the rear of the
premises.

The details of the grounds for Review may be inspected at the offices of the
Licensing Authority at Monkton Park, Chippenham, SN15 1ER between the
hours of 09.30 and 16.00, Monday to Friday, excluding Bank Holidays.

Interested parties and Relevant Authorities may send representations in
writing to the Senior Licensing Officer, Licensing Department, Wiltshire
Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER between

22" June 2011 and 19" July 2011

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in
connection with an application and the maximum fine for which a person is
liable on summary conviction for the offence is £5,000.00.

Dated 22 June 2011

Wiltshire Councii, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Tel: 01249 706555

Page 29



Page 30



appeno x 3 Agenda ltem 5c

Holland, Linda

From: Francis, Claire

Sent: 12 July 2011 11:58

To: Holland, Linda

Subject: FW: Licensing Review - The Black Horse, 62 New Road, Chippenham
Linda,

Regarding the above, | would make the following observations:

1.

For the last two years the Environmental Protection Team have received multiple complaints regarding
excessive noise from amplified music in a marquee over the Folk Festival weekend. The complaints have
come from residents in St. Mary’s Place and Foghamshire, and aiso Providence Terrace .

This is hardly surprising in that the facades of the properties in Foghamshire are within 10m of the boundary
of the Black Horse Car Park. Therefore, with fikely external source levels of 95-100dB(A) at 3m from the
speakers, this will invariably result in levels in 85-90dB{A)in the gardens or at the facades of these
properties. Likewise, the levels at properties in St Mary’s Place and Providence Terrace are likely be in the
region of 65-70dB(A). These levels may be exacerbated or reduced by a few dB{A) due to wind-speeds or
screening features, but | can confirm that notwithstanding this, they are indeed significant.

Whilst, the Licence for the premises allows ‘external’ live music, the noise impact locally is driven by the
frequency and loudness of such events . In my opinion, it is a case of striking a balance between the
reasonable operation of a Town Centre pub and ensuring that nearby residents do not suffer an adverse
noise impact that may constitute a statutory noise nuisance.

| have considered the possibility of a recommendation of just 3 outdoor events per year, but with at least a
30 day interval between such events. The Licensee has stated that during the Folk Festival weekend, he
would anly operate externally on the Friday and the Sunday, so as that there will not be 3 consecutive days
of music and will also stop the music at 23:00 hours.

Alternatively, the source noise levels could be limited to 75-80dB(A) at 3m from the speakers. This would
mean that the properties in Foghamshire should not exceed 65dB(A) at the facade, which would be the
‘regulated’ level that we would apply to a 3 day outdoor music festival. It may be that due 1o the limited
space in the marguee, this level still ensures that the audience are able to enjoy the performance, but that
nearby residents are not unduly disturbed. The sound checks should be calibrated to these levels and any
simple analogue or digital sound fevel meter will suffice in this regard.

There are several ways to resolve this and | hope that the above advice gives those attending the Hearing,
sufficient information to be able to attain a reasonable compromise.

am happy for the content of this email to be shared with those that may require such information,

Regards

Claire

Claire Francis
Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Protection 1

Page 31



Wiltshire Council

Monkton Park Chippenham
(01249) 706309

I work Mon-Wed

Page 32



APPEND I X- L Agenda ltem 5d

| S arvs Place.
“tiopeniam
Wiltshire

RECEIVED  snis 1en

RE:Qutdoor Music License for Black Horse Pub Cnippennaim 1 g J UL 20 1
PUBLIC PROTECTION

FAQ: Senior Licensing Qirice’

" th regards to the Music license for the above named establishment | would like to make a comptaint
against tne renewai of their license.

During the May bank holiday weekend - Chippenham Folk Festival - we endured 3 nights of what can
only be described as "helf’! From 8 till. 1 each night we could not steep. watch Tv. nave a conversation o
generaliy enjoy our privacy in our own house due to the extremely loud music that came from the Black
Horse pub. Both my husband and t both spoke to the manager “Jay’ who assured us that he wanted to
work with residents and gave us reassurances that he would trv to block out some of the music. This in
fact turned out to be completelv false: all he was interested in was. in his words ‘to make monev'.

Everv night over the folk festival weekend loud rock/dance/trance or Di music was so unbeiievablv loud
that aur sash windows actuallv shook! Bv the Sundav night the police became involved and they visited
our house. The officer that attended could not believe the noise that could be heard! As mv 2 vear old
son told the police officer “I cannot sleep as it is too noisv in mv bedroom?”

If the Black Horse received their license on the grounds of olaving folk music whv then did thev need 8
speakers in the car park facing out into the road and thus travelling up St Mary’s Place, Isn’t folk music
acoustic? Even on an ordinary Saturdav night thev need to understand how to shut windows and doars
to keep some of the music contained within their pub. During the weekend in auestion all of windows

it aoors were eft constantlv ooen!

We have tried to discuss the matter with the manager but he is just rude, obnoxious and ignhorant, he
does not care about anyone apart from himself and trying to make money anyway he can! He is not &
caring, local business man and doesn’t take into account the number of families with small chitdren that
five in the vicinity of his pub! My family and | support local businesses but we will never support this

business!

Why shouit we surier everv weekendt

I therefore strongly oppose their renewal for any outdoor music licence

{ would also sunport a complete ban on any music license.

Mrs S Northam Evans

Page 33



Page 34



2ouQ B

5 e

Wiltshire Councnl

REPRESENTATION FQBM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is- 28.days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice i in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term “vicinity' is used with particular reference to those
‘interested parties’ who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Aithough the
Act does not define the term “vicinity™ it does define the term an “interested party” as "a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

UL

SN
21/

Premises about which

(3?_ Neaug ‘2@@@ =

Representation is being made ot W ol 3
Your Name A g S TS
Postal Address

T DT M= R &

C i Socriaci -
At [
Contact Telephone Number ‘Q,
Yes No

Are you:

e A person who lives in the vicinity?

* A person who operates a business in the vicinity?
e A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinity?

s« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the

Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)?

{f you are representing
residents or businesses in the
vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who

{ have asked you to represent
them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to

children

2. T .

To prevent public nuisance lowes (Gl (i ""‘\‘L“Q}‘— L'h_;z_

&=y PD\F\L \"‘&:\'\S

\UCQR_. ﬁa_
e A DR TSy | t &_\mh Velome,

\

Page 35



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.
To prevent crime and disorder

a. -
2d ane @« %

Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concerns.

kLMP £C3 :QL\(_, T (G CMI&—*\ SN S”EQ\D

v SRR kt\xz. fﬂ{""qsu_‘(\_ = @S@\ v/ cx\ .

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previousiy been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if alt parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail ail matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

s in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
applicant.

All Representati
Premises Licen

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 36




“D
I . P \-fw Magea Nage

Q._E—K\.._@T’Q,M AN
\\J\\._ s

TSNS LB

e ey i ot e o oy o A e s

| Deme Bir [Madem

wEC G \\4_2\_\.__, e\ oS o (V Qx..u “Ls./;cz_tk

G:xE U VT e L\_w-; '—"—3\_. < ) L\xs__‘BLu-_\(-_“\ CIONCRSET

| ‘Siovaer K“\\.Z\ tL \,\.:u“_) O -.;ww____g \m_.;;, e ) S -(\L\L\L \\

| reesin ped The bell Comle by b rrsole buss

.__\'K/ W vl \z\\k \b\“ Q\._‘A\__&_\ \\\J\_; ‘-—\L_u S \LL\& W o Y
\k\.u. Y \.L._\\ \"' . R e m‘\'\sL-&___\ k-b\ e L=
< bt _"," )

Andrevs. Cooh

vg}% RGBT TRCEAETy L= TTER

Page 37



"

- i I e o e S, i ———— = w ogmew o= P —— e —— - o

. e e I T " - . . --— e — s - e W i (B W 4
b

~=" ..__..-«-——.——u—-sl-——-.—_. el i e e e S Al ik A B A PR e

0 i 8 e e 4. 8 e i S i

Wt 0 gy baTEie T i | S 8

B e et Tl T p—

A i M ey b 4

a b —— b e — e b s

i — - .-

pree. St e ——— ’

B R T g

B e S S S

o

- — - g — g w———— A bl e e A S S . AW b 8 e e A AEw

T = .p . - e ey - v e e ¢ - - . . - -
asa - = dai alas . - L e - s . . - T - -n . e . >
- e - S . e . : - = =
e - T e TP e ——m L T el e o T TP S S
- . - b -ea o e - e - - - e - e = e a T e A
- 1w QRN W 04 b - — .- . w . e T — e e RIS T .
' - T - " ' — i ) E . - =
Lt e S - - - e - . oy e - v v - -
3
. T = o v .o i - 5 e -
5
e m—— o PE S —r——— e a4 BTy IO R yre—— - - m— Ty r—— g
b v e e e O ST A A T - s T S R P 1) e b i g A A 8

. e e - a ity el = VE b ey b g miaee came § in8 i -y s i ' B - d—
(RIS = - aita HASRS PP i e - i e clligeeis ] st -l p—r v PP =ik e

.im - I pp——— - e iy e Cam b 8 N s e e ey g w8 B T ey p———

S b 4 ————




20O 8441
RECEIVED =
19 JuL 2011 SENT

PUBLIC PROTECTION i

shire Counci

sz Where everybody matters

s 3

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returped within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
ihe newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Inthe Licensing Act 2003, the tarm “vicinity is used with paritcular reference to those
nnterested parties’ who may lodge Reprasentations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may rmake Representations concerning exising Premises Licenses, Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity it does define the tarm an interesied party” as ‘a
person tiving in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie. elected Councilior).

Prefalses aliout whici ; =
Replese(sltaation i: bl:i:lg made % Lplw wolsSt P\)ﬁs e BOVSE
Your Name CweNg C & Quon L
Postal Address [ LY gmge’\“
CReeu v
o\ LSRR @R SWL B
Contact Telephone Nuniber o\2_Ua X LLOGK
Yes N
Ave you:

. A person who tives in the vicinity?

& A person wheo operates a business in the vicinily?

FiX P

. £ person tepresenting residents or businessas i the vicinity?

= A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, etected Counciflor of the v
Licensing Autharity in which the premises is situated)?

-~

it you ate representing
residents or businesses in the
vicinity please list those
residinis or businesscs who
have asked you to represent
fhem

T et

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
betow. Mlease deiail the evidence supporting vow Representation and the reason for vour
Representation If necessary, separaie shests may be used.

OBJIECTIVES EVIDENCE

(R

The prevention of harm to
chifdrer

2.

To prevent public ntrisance

Page 39



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.
To prevent crime and disorder

jbi_ - B K Chdabe Dol vk o addhankin
ubfic Safety (Bb:tc q ’ %M! I,ﬂ'\/\

R Sl Wolidiy wedsed 8 2% 30 Moy

Piease list below any suggested actions that vou feel the applicant could take to address vouw
Concems,

We @xmtﬁ-@m We%ﬁ d e ols

M\MM e Qublic Sl

% by Uonca oot
j-%&-mlmwkgm-u\ | o-dditmeal
WM\MMMN{\MLBWWW
\WO&-&J& W owel o e Contedlovelun s
ot & swotalion,

i

I7 & hearing needs (o be heid to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be congidered if all parties al the
Heating agres. We advise that you deiall all matters that you wish 1o be considerad on this
inflial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary

¥you do make & Represenfation you vill ba invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Comimitiee
Hearings and any subsequent appeat proceedings relevant to your Reprassntatioh,

Al Representations in their entirsty, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Licence applicant.

Signature A, e ares
e | \}\
Please return this form, along with any additicnal sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the

Wiltshire Councit Office coveting the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Viditshire Council, Monikton Park, Chippanham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN1Q 2AT
Salisbury: Wiktshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradiey Road, T .owaidge, Wiltshire, BA14 0RD

Page 40



Review Application

Scale

0 10 20 30 40
Metres

@ Review Applicants

A Representation Made

. Complaint Received
2011

Complaint Received
2010

| The Black Horse

Wiltshire Counci
e . .I-.'.'I'L1|.'.'LLI.'|'IA|IJ.'|I nalteis

e ——

eg wa}| epusby

it
£y
i

._...T,
T g ..:I - d
RgErE3
e = s s

ges Crown




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5 Licensing Application - Review of a Premises Licence in respect of The Black Horse Public House, 62 New Road, Chippenham
	5a Appendix 1 - Existing Premises Licence
	5b Appendix 2 - Application for a Review of the Premises Licence
	5c Appendix 3 - Observations of Mrs Francis, Public Protection Officer, Wiltshire Council
	5d Appendix 4 - Copies of Relevant Representations
	5e Appendix 5 - Location Map of the Premises and Surrounding Area

